From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 8:27 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Ethics Opinion- Juan Kuryla, Seaport Director (Gift Reporting) INQ 14-145
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INQ 14-145

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 5:05 PM

To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Subject: INQ - Juan Kuryla, Seaport Director (Gift Reporting)

Juan Kuryla, Seaport Director, inquired regarding his acceptance and attendance, along with his wife, of an invitation
from Qatar Airways to a reception held at the St. Hotel Bal Harbour Resort, in recognition of the launching of non-stop
flights between Miami and Doha. Mr. Kuryla attended the reception with his wife, where both of them received gifts
that included headphones valued at more than $100. Qatar has initiated the service from MIA. Mr. Kuryla does not
anticipate having any connection with Qatar Airways in his position at the Seaport. Mr. Kuryla was advised that he
should report the reception and headphones for himself and his wife on quarterly state gift forms.

From: Kuryla, Juan (Seaport)

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 1:28 PM

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Subject: Fwd: Invitation Qatar Airways Launch Party | Wednesday, June 11th

Joe: Attached is the invitation.

Thanks, JK

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kiley Lapointe <Kiley@agency21consulting.com>

Date: May 30, 2014 at 2:42:41 PM GMT+2

To: "JUK@miamidade.gov" <JUK@miamidade.gov>

Subject: Invitation Qatar Airways Launch Party | Wednesday, June 11th




Kiley Lapointe
Agency21 Consulting

¢/o Qatar Airways




